

Fahim Ahmed

Motion Graphic Designer



About me



Hello!

I'm Fahim Ahmed. A Motion Graphic Designer who enjoys playing with shapes, hanging out with creative people, and expressing emotion through motion. I have been working in this field for over six years. So, yeah, I have a little knowledge about visual goods.

Home town Narayangonj where Shitalaksha and Buriganga meats together.

Contact

01995661757 fahimgd0088@gmail.com → www.fahim.design

Block-B, Road-4, Rampura, Banasree Dhaka-1219

Experience

SR. Motion Designer 2022 - 2024Backbencher Studio **Motion Designer** 2021 - 2022bdCalling IT Ltd. SR. Graphic Designer 2020 - 2021Digital IT Institute **Graphic Designer** 2019 - 2019Abc Acadamy **Graphic Designer** 2018 - 2019Pixel IT Institute JR. Graphic Designer 2018 - 2018IT Vision BD

Skills

















Leading Team

Client Communication

Research

Explain things well

Education

SSC Batch 2015

Pagla High School

HSC Batch 2017

Govt Tolaram College

HONOURS The rest is history

Alhaj Mockbul Hossain University College

During my free time, I enjoy doing these things.

Fi Amanillah 🕌

Fahim

Traveling

Playing Games

Browsing Internet